Message: Re: Fingerprinting companies

& Re: Fingerprinting companies

From Philip Inghelbrecht = Date Thursday, February 22, 2007 2:54 PM
To Garfield, Dean
Cc

o Subject Re: Fingerprinting companies

Hi Dean

I didn't hear this but our recognition technology (and overall concept of "claim your content")‘is live
and available to everyone who works with us. [p] '

dn 2/22/07, Dean_Garfield@mpaa.org <Dean_Garfield@mpaa.org> wrote:

. I heard an NPR this morning that Google/YouTube decided to make its content recogmtlon technology available
: fo everyone. Was that accurate? :

.; From: Philip Inghelbrecht [mailto:inghelbrecht@google.com]
. Sent: Wednesday, .February 21, 2007 6:47 PM

' To: Garfield, Dean '

© Subject: Re: Fingerprinting companies

You crack me up :)

Thanks Dean! [p]

On 2/21/07, Dean_Garfield@mpaa.org < Dean_Garfield@mpaa.org> wrote:

- Hello. Here it is. The study is on-going. If you agree to filter we will send the evaluation.

* From: Philip Inghelbrecht [mailto: inghelbrecht@google.com]
i Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2007 4:14 PM

! To: Garfield, Dean '

. Subject: Fingerprinting companies

. Hi Dean

 Is there a chance you could send me the list of companies you guys have evaluated? To the extent of
. course that your evaluation is included, that would be great :) Thanks so much! [p]
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <Craig_Winter@mpaa.org>

To: <Dean_Garfield@mpaa.org>

Date: Thu, 15 Feb 2007 16:49:53 -0800

Subject: RE: list of companies participating in the RF1

* Craig Winter
Deputy Director Internet Enforcement Operations

Worldwide Anti-piracy
Motion Picture Association

15503 Ventura Bivd. .
Encino , CA 91436

Craig_Winter@mpaa.org

818-995-6600 x 382

From: Garfield, Dean »

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2007 12:51 PM

To: Winter, Craig " _
Subject: list of companies participating in the RFI .

‘Will you send to me? Thanks.
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